
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


38 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  MINUTES 


September 13, 2016 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, John Boogaard (6:05), Danny Snyder, Linda Eygnor, Andrew Mathes,  
Absent: Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction & School Improvement: Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 15 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of September 13, 2016. 


 
  Approval of Agenda: 
  Danny Snyder moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous 


 vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor voted yes. 
 
  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 


 pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of August 30, 2016. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


Duke Mitchell spoke regarding athletics at North Rose-Wolcott  
 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 
b. Good News 
c. Other 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Linda Eygnor 
and seconded by John Boogaard. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of August 9, 2016. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2016. 


   
b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
 the District Clerk. 
 
 







 


39 
 


c) Standard Work Days for Employees 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the North Rose-Wolcott CSD, Location Code 75414 hereby establishes the following 
 as standard work days for its employees and will report days worked to the New York State and Local 
 Employees’ Retirement System based on the time keeping system or the record of activities maintained and 
 submitted by these members to the clerk of this body: 
 


Title Standard Work Day 
(Hrs/day) 


Assistant Program Director 6 
Assistant Transportation Supervisor 8 
Auto Mechanic 8 
Baker 6 
Bus Driver 6 
Bus Monitor 6 
Cafeteria Monitor 6 
Cleaner 8 


 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the North Rose-Wolcott CSD, Location Code 75414 hereby establishes the following 
 as standard work days for its employees and will report days worked to the New York State and Local 
 Employees’ Retirement System based on the time keeping system or the record of activities maintained and 
 submitted by these members to the clerk of this body: 
 


Title Standard Work Day 
(Hrs/day) 


Clerk 7.5 
Clerk Typist 7.5 
Cook 6 
Cook Manager 7 
Food Service Helper 6 
Grant Program Aide 6 
Groundskeeper 8 
Lifeguard 6 


 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the North Rose-Wolcott CSD, Location Code 75414 hereby establishes the following 
 as standard work days for its employees and will report days worked to the New York State and Local 
 Employees’ Retirement System based on the time keeping system or the record of activities maintained and 
 submitted by these members to the clerk of this body: 
 


Title Standard Work Day 
(Hrs/day) 


Maintenance Worker 8 
Messenger 8 
Occupational Therapist 7.25 
Occupational Therapist Assistant 7.25 
Recreation Attendant 6 







 


40 
 


Registered Nurse 7.25 
School Lunch Manager 7.50 
School Monitor 6 


 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the North Rose-Wolcott CSD, Location Code 75414 hereby establishes the following 
 as standard work days for its employees and will report days worked to the New York State and Local 
 Employees’ Retirement System based on the time keeping system or the record of activities maintained and 
 submitted by these members to the clerk of this body: 
 


Title Standard Work Day 
(Hrs/day) 


School Nurse 7.5 
Seasonal Cleaner 8 
Seasonal Maintenance Worker 8 
Senior Account Clerk 7.5 
Senior Bus Driver 8 
Senior Clerk Typist 7.5 
Senior Maintenance Mechanic 8 
Student Worker 6 


 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the North Rose-Wolcott CSD, Location Code 75414 hereby establishes the following 
 as standard work days for its employees and will report days worked to the New York State and Local 
 Employees’ Retirement System based on the time keeping system or the record of activities maintained and 
 submitted by these members to the clerk of this body: 
 


Title Standard Work Day 
(Hrs/day) 


Teacher Aide 7 
Transportation Supervisor 8 
Treasurer 7.5 


 
d) Donation to the District 


 Whereas, Leavenworth Alumni Association has made a donation of $500 to the North Rose-Wolcott Central 
 School District, and; 
 Whereas, Leavenworth Alumni Association has designated that the funds be used solely for the purpose of 
 purchasing new updated library books for the Leavenworth Middle School; NOW, 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
  pursuant to Education Law, accepts the donation in the amount of $500 and amends the 2016-2017 budget 
 by an increase of $500 to the Leavenworth Middle School Library books code A2610-460-03-0000. 


  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


41 
 


e) Personnel Items: 
 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Kim Borden 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of the     
        Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law hereby rescinds Resolution 5g4 from its     
        meeting of April 12, 2016, and further, accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of retirement  
        letter and agreement Mrs. Kim Borden dated August 18, 2016. 
 
       This item was pulled for executive session. 


 
2. Letter of Resignation –Kimberly S. Sember 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Kimberly S. Sember, School Monitor effective 
September 1, 2016. 
 


3. Correction Appoint Special Education Teacher – Amanda Jorgensen 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary  appointment of Amanda Jorgensen as    
        a  Special Education Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to        
        Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 Certification:  SWD Grades 1-6  
 Tenure Area:  Special Education  
 Probationary Period: October 3, 2016-October 4, 2020 October 2, 2020 


   Salary: Step C, $41,373 to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
 This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be granted tenure the teacher 
 must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to 
 Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective to the 
 extent required by the applicable provisions of the Education Law, the Rules of the Board of 
 Regents and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and if the teacher receives an 
 ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall 
 not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


4. Correction Appoint Temporary ESOL Teacher – Alice Cona 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the temporary  appointment of Alica Cona as an English as a    
        Second Language teacher, pending receipt of certification in TESOL and conditional upon a criminal  
        history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 Certification: Professional 7-12 French, Professional 7-12 English 
 Probationary Period: August 31, 2016 through June 30, 2016 2017 


   Salary: Step L, $50,792 to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
 


5. Correction Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2016-17 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


  
   Step Years Salary 
Girls Volleyball  Jr. Varsity 


modified 
Mark Williams 
 


3 8 $2,442* 
 


 
 







 


42 
 


5.  Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. 2016 Law Conference 
 


6.   Old Business 
 
 Additions to the Agenda:  
 


a. RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the addition to the September 13, 2016 meeting agenda. 


 
 Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes, seconded by Linda Eygnor. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


b. Collection of School Taxes 
   Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 


pursuant to Education Law, authorizes JP Morgan Chase Bank for automated tax collection service for the 
2016-17 school year, effective July 1, 2016.  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the authority to perform the duties of the Board with regard to correction 
of errors on tax rolls and refund of taxes based on such errors is hereby delegated to Robert Magin, Tax 
Collector; this delegation of authority is applicable only where the recommended correction or refund does 
not exceed $2,500, as specified in sections 554 and 556 of the real property tax law. 
 


 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, J. Boogaard, A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


c. Approval of Professional Development Plan 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the 2016-2017 Professional Development Plan.  
 


 Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes seconded by John Boogaard. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, L. Eygnor, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


d. Letter of Resignation –Kathy Hoyt 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Kathy Hoyt, Assistant Principal and Athletic 
 Director effective October 10, 2016. 
 
 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


e. Letter of Resignation –Brian Hoyt 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brian Hoyt, Varsity Boys Basketball Coach  
 effective September 11, 2016. 


 
 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, A. Mathes voted yes. 
 
 
 







 


43 
 


f. Letter of Resignation –John Newman 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of John Newman from the Curriculum and Staff 
 Development Council effective September 13, 2016. 
 
 Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor voted yes. 
 


g. Appoint Clerk/Typist – Christie Bradford 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Christy Bradford as a 
 Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: September 26, 2016 –March 26, 2017 
Salary:  $10.50/hour 


 
 Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes seconded by Linda Eygnor. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


h. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Kaylina Gropp 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year appointment of Kaylina Gropp as a Special 
 Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
 Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:   


  Certification: Initial SWD Grades 1-6 


  Probationary Period: September 21, 2016 – September 20, 2020 


  Salary: Step A, $40,500 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 


 This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable 
 provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must 
 receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 
 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of 
 the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the 
 final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, J. Boogaard, A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


i. Appoint Director of Facilities II – Daniel Friday 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Daniel Friday as 
 Director of Facilities II,  conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
 Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 
Probationary Period: October 11, 2016- April 10, 2017 
Salary:  Contract is on file with the District Clerk 
 


 Motion for approval by Danny Snyder seconded by Linda Eygnor. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, J. Boogaard, A. Mathes voted yes. 


 
 







 


44 
 


j. Appoint K-12 Home/School Liaison 
              Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
              pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Robert Ceccarelli as Home/School Liaison at  
              $40.00/hr. for the 2016-17 school year to be funded from the McKinney-Vento Homeless Education  
              Assistance Grant. 


 
 Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor voted yes. 
 


k. Appoint Long-Term Substitute –Library Media – Priscilla DeBan 
 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Priscilla DeBan as a Long Term Substitute 
 Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 
 and Part 87 as follows: 


Certification: School Media Specialist - Permanent 
Appointment Dates:  September 1, 2016 through approximately December 23, 2016 
Salary: $202.50/day 


 
 Motion for approval by John Boogaard seconded by Linda Eygnor. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


l. Appoint UPK Coordinator – Pamela Brooks 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Pamela Brooks as the UPK Coordinator at a salary 
 of $8,000 for the 2016-17 school year. 
 
 Motion for approval by John Boogaard seconded by Linda Eygnor. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


m. Appoint UPK 3 Yr. Old Grant Coordinators 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Pamela Brooks as the UPK 3 Year Old Grant Co-
 Coordinator at a stipend of $2,000 from September 14, 2016 – June 30, 2017. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Patricia Weber as the UPK 3 Year Old Grant Co-
 Coordinator at a stipend of $2,000 from September 14, 2016 – June 30, 2017. 


 
 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by John Boogaard. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


n. Co-Curricular Appointments 
               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools   
               and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for 
               the 2016-17 school year: 


 
Last First Building Title Step Year Salary 


Weigand Crystal MS National Junior Honor Society Advisor  1 2 $1136 
 


 Motion for approval by Danny Snyder seconded by Linda Eygnor. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, J. Boogaard, A. Mathes voted yes. 







 


45 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Linda Eygnor moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, A. Mathes, J. Boogaard voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves Executive Session at 7:22 PM for the specific purpose to discuss the employment history 
a specific individual. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 8:30 PM. 
 
A motion was made to approve item 4e1. 
 
Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, J.  
Boogaard, L. Eygnor voted yes. 


 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Andrew Mathes moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  
L. Collier, J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to  
Education Law accepts the addition to the September 13, 2016 meeting agenda. 
 
 


WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Schools has filed charges against an employee identified in the Board of 


Education’s Executive Session held on September 13, 2016, who is a tenured teacher and member of the 


instructional staff of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District; and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education considered said Charges and Specifications in Executive Session and 


information concerning said Charges and Specifications and determined probable cause to exist for said 


Charges and Specifications;  


BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education hereby finds that probable cause exists for Charge I: 


CONDUCT DEMONSTRATING A LACK OF MORAL FITNESS AND CHARACTER; and  


This finding of probable cause as to the Charge I: CONDUCT DEMONSTRATING A LACK OF FITNESS AND 


MORAL CHARACTER was affirmed by the following Board members, constituting a majority: 


1. Lucinda Collier – yes  5.  Danny Snyder - yes 


2. John Boogaard – yes  6.  Linda Eygnor - yes 







 


46 
 


3. Andrew Mathes – yes                 7.  Edward Magin – absent 


4. Izetta Younglove - absent 


The following Board members were absent: Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Education hereby finds that probable cause exists for Charge 


II: CONDUCT UNBECOMING A TEACHER; and  


This finding of probable cause as to the Charge numbered II: CONDUCT UNBECOMING A TEACHER was 


affirmed by the following Board members, constituting a majority: 


1. Lucinda Collier – yes  5.  Danny Snyder - yes 


2. John Boogaard – yes  6.  Linda Eygnor - yes 


3. Andrew Mathes – yes                7.  Edward Magin – absent 


4. Izetta Younglove - absent 


The following Board members were absent: Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Education hereby finds that probable cause exists for Charge 


III: CONDUCT DEMONSTRATING INSUBORDINATION; and  


This finding of probable cause as to the Charge numbered III: CONDUCT DEMONSTRATING 


INSUBORDINATION was affirmed by the following Board members, constituting a majority: 


1. Lucinda Collier – yes  5.  Danny Snyder - yes 


2. John Boogaard – yes  6.  Linda Eygnor - yes 


3. Andrew Mathes – yes                7.  Edward Magin – absent 


4. Izetta Younglove - absent 


The following Board members were absent: Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Education hereby finds that probable cause exists for Charge 


IV: CONDUCT THAT HAS RENDERED RESPONDENT UNABLE AND UNFIT TO PERFORM HER JOB DUTIES AS A 


SCHOOL TEACHER; and  


This finding of probable cause as to the Charge numbered IV: CONDUCT THAT HAS RENDERED 


RESPONDENT UNABLE AND UNFIT TO PERFORM HER JOB DUTIES AS A SCHOOL TEACHER was affirmed by the 







 


47 
 


following Board members, constituting a majority: 


1. Lucinda Collier – yes  5.  Danny Snyder - yes 


2. John Boogaard – yes  6.  Linda Eygnor - yes 


3. Andrew Mathes – yes                7.  Edward Magin – absent 


4. Izetta Younglove - absent 


The following Board members were absent: Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 


IT FURTHER RESOLVED that should the employee identified during the Executive Session held on 


September 13, 2016 waive her right to a hearing concerning said Charges, or is found guilty of said Charges, or any 


part thereof, the Board of Education will impose or seek a penalty of termination of employment and service with 


the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District;  


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Education directs its Clerk to provide said employee with 


Notice of Charges as required by Education Law § 3020-a and 8 N.Y.C.R.R. § 82-3.3, together with all other required 


documentation and information as required by law, including the employee’s obligation to request a hearing 


within 10 days of receipt of said Notice of Charges or waive the right to such a hearing; and  


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said employee shall be suspended with pay pending resolution of the 


charges pursuant to Education Law § 3020-a.  


 
Adjournment: 
Izetta Younglove moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, L. Eygnor, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:42 PM. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 








1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


October 11, 2016 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of October 11, 2016. 


 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 
• Principals and Assistant Principals 


 Elementary School – Jenifer Hayden, Principal, June Muto, Assistant Principal 
 Middle School – Mark Matthews, Principal, Kristin DeFeo, Assistant Principal 
 High School – Brian Read, Principal, Robyn Roberts-Grant, Assistant Principal 


• Director 
 Megan Paliotti 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Alexandria Reppi 


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 Robert Magin 


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
 Melanie Stevenson 


• Superintendent 
 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


• Committees 
 Audit Committee – Danny Snyder, John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove 
 Budget Committee – Danny Snyder, Linda Eygnor, Lucinda Collier 
 Building and Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – All BOE Members 
 Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 
 Community Relations – Izetta Younglove & Linda Eygnor 
 Four County SBA Liaison – Edward Magin & Lucinda Collier 


b. Good News 
c. Other 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 13, 2016. 
 
 







2 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 August 5, 8, 17, 20, September 7, 14, 19, 20, 22, 23, 26, 29, and 30, 2016; and instructs the Superintendent to 
 implement the  recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
   
 13705  13748    13549    13739    13164     
                               
               IEP Amendments:    13779   13567    13648    13348    12537    13744    13745    13733    12048    13821    
  13820  13804    13780    11158    13058    13794    10752    12698    13768    12614    13805 
 


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for June 2016, July 2016 and August 2016. 
 


e) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation –Mary Chidsey 


Mary Chidsey, Mathematics Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Mary Chidsey, Mathematics Teacher effective 
October 13, 2016. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation – Paul McIntyre 
Paul McIntyre, Junior Varsity Boys Basketball Coach, has submitted a letter of resignation to accept the 
position as the Varsity Boys Basketball Coach. 
 


         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
         and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Paul McIntyre, Junior Varsity Boys Basketball 
         Coach effective October 6, 2016. 
 


3. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 
        Kathy Hoyt recommends the following individual to fill a coaching position. 


       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
   pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2016-17 school year,    
   conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and    
   Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


   Step Years Salary 
Boys Basketball Varsity Paul McIntyre 4 16 $7,448* 


*to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 







3 
 


4. Appoint Clerk/Typist – Haley Hayes 
Mark Matthews recommends Haley Hayes as a Clerk/Typist at Leavenworth Middle School. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Haley Hayes as a 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: October 12, 2016- April 11, 2017 
Salary:  $10.50/hour 
 


5. Appoint Wellness Coordinator 
Excellus Blue Cross/Blue Shield has offered to reimburse the costs associated with the work being done 
in the district to promote employee wellness and health. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jolene Caselli as the Wellness Coordinator for 
the 2016-17 school year at a stipend of $1,000.00. 
 


6. Appoint Music Teacher – Brenna Griggs 
       Mark Mathews recommends Brenna Griggs to fill a Music Teacher position at Leavenworth Middle              
       School. 


 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Brian White as a Music  
       Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80    
       1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


Certification:  Initial Music  
Tenure Area:  Music 
Probationary Period: October 12, 2016 – October 11, 2020 
Salary: Step A $40,500 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


7. Permanent Appointment – Romanna Lord 
Robert Magin recommends Romanna Lord to a permanent appointment as a Senior Account Clerk. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Romanna Lord as a Senior Account 
Clerk effective September 23, 2016. 
 


8. 21st Century Program Appointments 
Kristin DeFeo recommends the following individuals to work in enrichment programs that are funded 
by the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant.  
 
 







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs 
effective October 12, 2016 through June 30, 2016. These programs are funded by the 21st Century 
Community Learning Centers Grant. 
 
Staff              Position                             $/Hr.   
Maja Swasty  Grant Program Teacher  25.00  
Shannon Macrae  Grant Program Teacher  25.00  
Patricia Weber  Grant Program Teacher  25.00  
Samuel Halfman          Grant Program Teacher    25.00 
Sean Johnson                    Grant Program Tutor                                              25.00 
Laura Robinson               Grant Program Tutor                                  25.00 
Melissa Allison                 Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Chris Ackley                      Grant program Tutor      25.00 
Colleen Coon                     Grant Program Tutor                   25.00 
Adam Hawley                   Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Jessica Hosier                   Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Brian LaValley                  Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Carey Merritt                    Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Cathy Peterson                G rant Program Tutor       25.00 
Heidi Rothfuss                 Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Brie Stratton                    Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Tim Thomas                     Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Caitlin Wasielewski       Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
Nick Wojieck                    Grant Program Tutor       25.00 
 


9. Co-Curricular Appointments 
               A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions  
 


                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the     
       2016-17 school year: 
 
Name Bldg Title Step Year Salary 


Halfman, Samuel HS Magic Card Club Advisor   Volunteer 
Halfman, Samuel HS Bus Loader   $951.00 prorated to 9/20/16 
Schwind, Christine HS Graduation Accompanist   $150.00 to be adjusted upon 


completion of negotiations 
Schwind, Christine HS All County Chorus 3 9 $596.00 to be adjusted upon 


completion of negotiations 
Schwind, Christine HS All State Chorus Advisor 3 10 $596.00 to be adjusted upon 


completion of negotiations 
Schwind, Christine HS Choir Club Advisor   Volunteer 
Schwind, Christine HS Solo Festival Chorus Advisor   $22.00 hourly/$176.00 max 
Hosier, Jessica HS Musical Business Advisor   $700.00 


 
10. Appoint Mentor Teachers 
 Mentor Teachers provide one-on-one mentoring for untenured teachers.  This complies with New York 


State mandates.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







5 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Ron House as Mentor Teacher at $35.00/hr. 
for the 2016-2017 school year. 
 


11. Appoint Bus Driver – Deborah McIntyre 
Robert Galloway recommends Deborah McIntyre as bus driver to fill a position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Deborah McIntyre as a 
Bus Driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Probationary Period: October 12, 2016 – April 11, 2017 
Salary: $17.00/hr.  


 
12. Correction Appoint Special Education Teacher – Amanda Jorgensen 


        Jennifer Hayden and Megan Paliotti recommend the appointment of Amanda Jorgensen to fill a Special     
       Education Teacher position at North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary  appointment of Amanda Jorgensen as    
        a  Special Education Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to        
        Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 Certification:  SWD Grades 1-6  
 Tenure Area:  Special Education  
 Probationary Period: October 3, 2016-October 4, 2020 October 2, 2020 September 21, 2016 –
 September 22, 2020 


   Salary: Step C, $41,373 to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
 This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be granted tenure the teacher 
 must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to 
 Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective to the 
 extent required by the applicable provisions of the Education Law, the Rules of the Board of 
 Regents and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and if the teacher receives an 
 ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall 
 not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 
13. Correction - Co-Curricular Appointments 
 Crystal Weigand is being recommended to fill a co-curricular position at Leavenworth Middle School.  


                
        RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools   
                      and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for 
                      the 2016-17 school year: 
 
        Last       First Building                       Title Step Year      Salary 


Weigand Crystal MS National Junior Honor Society Advisor  1 2 *$113
 
 


*to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations    
 
 


14. Correction - Appoint School Psychologist –Danielle DiMora 
        Megan Paliotti recommends Danielle DiMora to fill the School Psychologist position at North Rose- 
    Wolcott Elementary School. 







6 
 


       RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
       and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four  three year probationary appointment of Danielle 
      DiMora as a School Psychologist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to  
       Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


  Certification: School Psychologist - Permanent    
  Tenure Area: Psychology 
  Probationary Period: August 31, 2016 – August 30, 2020 2019 
  Salary: Step R, $58,639 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
      This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the    
      applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the        
      teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant     
      to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at    
      least three (3) of the four preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or        
      overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at       
      that time. 
 


15. Correction - Appoint Special Education Teacher – Laura Robinson 
  Mark Mathews recommends Laura Robinson to fill a Special Education position at Leavenworth Middle 
    School. 


  
        RESOLUTION 


        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
    pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year appointment of Laura Robinson as a Special     
   Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners                        
   Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Certification: Permanent Special Education         
      Probationary Period: August 31, 2016 – August 30, 2020 September 9, 2015-September 8, 2019 
            Salary: Step C, $41,373 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
     This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable     
   provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive  
   composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c     
  and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
    preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of    
    the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


16. Appoint Long-Term Substitute –Teacher – Claire Humbert 
       Mark Mathews recommends Claire Humbert as a long-term substitute in the Leavenworth Middle  


        School. 
 


       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Claire Humbert as a Long Term Substitute    
       Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80    
       1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


Certification: SWD – Initial – Grades 1-6 
Appointment Dates:  September 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016 
Salary: $202.50/day 
 
 
 







7 
 


17. Abolish Teaching Position  
        Resolved, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of School that the Board of Education  
        hereby abolishes a 1.0 position in the speech tenure area. 
 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. General Membership Meeting 


 
 Old Business 
 
 Motion for Adjournment 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 
 





		       RESOLUTION

		       RESOLUTION






















		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #018

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #020

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #021

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #023






               
      
      
      
      
               
       
 
                    


GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING 
Tuesday November 15, 2016 


 
THE GENEVA COUNTRY CLUB 


Route 14 
Geneva, New York 


 
5:30 Registration/Conversation        


5:45 Board of Directors’ Meeting 
6:30 Dinner 


7:30 Program 
 


“A LEGAL UPDATE ON NEW LAWS/REGULATIONS  
AND JUDICIAL DECISIONS AFFECTING PUBLIC EDUCATION.” 


With 
JAY WORONA 


Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel 
New York State School Boards Association 


 
As Four County members know only too well - your authority is a shared authority.  State and Federal 


Legislators, NY State Ed and the US Department of Ed, as well as court decisions set the parameters for, or 
control out-right, much of what you are able to do in the effort to educate the students in your districts.  


Jay Worona has committed his legal career to working on behalf of school boards.  He has been with 
NYSSBA since 1984 – interpreting the law, submitting information to the courts, and keeping board members 
informed about how the law impacts their decisions. In addition to this knowledge and experience, Jay brings a 
rapid fire style to his famous “skating tours” of new laws and regulations.  


Join us for what promises to be a very knowledgeable, engaging presentation! 
Make sure your board is represented for the Board of Directors’ Meeting 


Four County School Boards Association 
 General Membership Meeting 


November 15, 2016 
Please make your reservations no later than Thursday November 10, 2016 to Sue 


at 315-332-7294 or 4countysba@edutech.org or fax 315-332-7380. 
 


          Dinner Selections:    Baked Chicken $24.50     NY Strip Steak $33.50    Pasta Primavera $24.50 
          
           School District: ___________________________           
 Name       Dinner Selection  
 _____________________________  ____________________________ 
 _____________________________  ____________________________ 
 _____________________________  ____________________________ 


 
24 hour cancellation notice required.   Districts will be invoiced for dinner. 


Four County School Boards Association 131 Drumlin Court 
Newark, NY 14513 


315/332-7294 
315/332-7380 FAX 


Email: 
4countysba@edutech.org Sharon A. Sweeney 


Executive Director 



mailto:4countysba@edutech.org
























































































































































		Treasurer's Report for June 2016

		Treasurer's Report for July 2016

		Treasurer's Report for August 2016






Board of Education Report 


October 11, 2016 


Brian Read, High School Principal 


 


Strategic Action Plan Goal School Improvement Plan Action Step Progress 


1: By June 2017, all students 


taking a state assessment will be 


proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 


Develop and implement interim assessments at 10-
week intervals (1.1.4, 1.1.8, 1.4.2, 2.5.2).  
 


Several teachers participated in interim assessment development 


training on Oct. 4 and 6 after school.  The deadline to submit 


interim assessment #1 was Oct. 6.  The assessments will be 


administered the first week in November, and we will utilize our 


assessment platform – LinkIt! – which will provide thorough data 


reports to be used for teacher data analysis and action planning 


through the School Based Inquiry Process protocols. 


Adjust professional development offerings based on 
data gathered from Leverage meetings and input from 
the School Leadership Team (1.4.3).  
 


Data that was collected from Leverage Leadership (instructional 


coaching) sessions in September was shared with the School 


Leadership Team.  The decision was made to proceed to the next 


monthly theme (more information in the section below). 


Utilize the Leverage Leadership model of coaching to 
improve instruction (1.1.7).  
 


Each teacher has now engaged in a full cycle of Leverage 


Leadership instructional coaching – a 15-minute classroom visit by 


me followed up by a 15-minute conversation with the teacher 


within 24 hours.  The conversation focuses on the monthly 


professional development theme.  In September, the theme was 


learning targets.  In October, the theme will be tasks/questioning.  


At the end of this report, I have included the rubric that I will be 


using to drive my data collection during the visits and also our 


follow-up conversations. 


Deploy behavior-based MTSS interventions to address 
individual and group needs, as evidenced by data.  
 


We had a high number of new students enroll early in the year, so 


one of our counselors will soon be running a recurring group for 


these students.  This will be time for them share their thoughts, 


concerns, etc., and it is designed to assimilate them into our 


school community. 







Extend instructional time by engaging students in 
varied after-school support opportunities (1.5.2).  
 


We completed interviews for tutors that will offer extra help 


sessions for our students from 3 to 5 pm at various points 


throughout the year.  These tutors are current teachers in our 


school. 


Developing effective partnerships with families 
(Several items in the Strategic Plan refer to this 
including 1.3.1, 1.3.2, 1.3.3, 1.3.4, 1.3.5, and 1.3.8.)  
 


Our Family Engagement SIP Group recently had its first meeting.  


This is a group of teachers who will tackle many of the tasks 


identified in the Strategic Plan related to family engagement.   


Also, our annual Open House event took place on Oct. 5.  Parents 


were encouraged to sign up for the SchoolTool Parent Portal. 


We also distributed our first monthly newsletter, and it is online. 


2: By June 2017, each student 


who has achieved mastery will 


maintain mastery, and the 


percentage of new students 


achieving mastery will increase.  


Engage students in varied enrichment learning 
experiences. (Several  items in the Strategic Plan refer 
to this including 2.1.6, 2.1.8, 2.1.10, 2.1.12, and 2.5.3.) 
 


Our Enrichment SIP Group recently had its first meeting.  This is a 


group of teachers who will tackle many of the tasks identified in 


the Strategic Plan related to enrichment.  The group will soon be 


administering a survey to get more information related to 


enrichment. 


Establish community, business, and college 
partnerships that support students in extending their 
learning, applying what they learned in a real-world 
setting, and accessing college opportunities (1.3.7, 
2.7.2, 2.7.5, 2.7.6, 2.7.7).  
 


The school’s Shared Decision Making Team met recently and 


discussed ways to tackle the goal identified to the left.  The team 


will work to offer an event (or events) related to college and 


career preparation.  Focus areas will be financial aid, college 


applications, college visits, job search, interviews, and resume 


building. 


Our juniors and seniors recently participated in the Rochester Area 


College Fair at our high school.  Representatives from 


approximately 15 area colleges and universities were on hand to 


share information. 


4: Starting in the 2018-19 school 


year, we will increase all 


students’ participation in STEAM 


courses by 10% each year.  


Create a STEAM task force to research STEAM, 
evaluate the district program, and develop a STEAM 
initiative (all items covered in 4.1).  
 


The STEAM SIP Group (STEAM Task Force) met recently to begin its 


work.  The group began by discussing the definition of STEAM with 


respect to NRW. 



http://www.nrwcs.org/files/1287375/september%20newsletter.pdf





Other notes: 


 Our annual Homecoming week was Oct. 3-7!  Students participated in theme days and attended a variety of athletic contests throughout the week.  The 


Homecoming dance was a success, and everyone enjoyed the pep rally.  Students did a fantastic job demonstrating their Cougar Pride. 


 


 Here is the rubric I will be using for Leverage Leadership (instructional coaching – classroom visits and teacher conversations) this month: 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 


Rigor  


Questions and tasks are 


primarily at the 


knowledge and 


comprehension levels. 


 


 


Questions and tasks are 


primarily at the 


application and analysis 


levels. 


 


Questions and tasks are 


primarily at the synthesis 


and evaluation levels.  


Focus (Teacher 


vs. Student) 


 


The teacher spends the 


great majority of class 


time talking/presenting.  


  


 


The teacher incorporates 


both teacher-work 


segments as well as 


student-work segments.   


 


 


Students spend the high 


majority of class time 


contributing to the 


discussion or task. 


Number of 


Students 


 


Only a few students 


contribute to the 


discussion or task. 


 


 


Most students contribute 


to the discussion or task. 


 


All students contribute 


to the discussion or task. 








BOE Report 
October 5, 2016 
J. Hayden, NRWE Principal 
 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1) By June 2017, all 
students taking a state 
assessment will be 
proficient (3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


• Provide building level professional 
development related to the 3 tiers of MTSS, 
both academic and behavioral. 


• Each Grade Level has had continued training during the 
month of September and October at Data Days and 
Behavioral Screening Data Days to ensure the 
interventions are aligned with student needs based on 
data and fall within the 80/90-5/15-1/5% triangle 


• Identify and implement common reliable 
screening tools to measure and monitor 
student progress. 


• Behavioral Interventions has been put in place for the 
lowest 20% of student according to the behavioral 
screening tool and the ELA screening tools 


• ES Psychologist and Principal met with the MS principal to 
learn about the STAR Math screening that is in place at the 
MS as a possibility to use at the ES 


• Utilize the Leverage Leadership model to 
support teachers in their implementation of 
MTSS. 


• Leverage Leadership has started and there have been 34 
Leverage Leadership classroom visits and 34 meetings with 
teachers between September 19-October 4, 2016. 


2) By June 2017, each 
student who has 
achieved mastery will 
maintain mastery, and 
the percentage of new 
students achieving 
mastery will increase.  


• Research what other districts do for 
enrichment at each level and develop district 
definition of enrichment 


 


• Elementary Computer Lab Teacher, STEAM/Math 
Specialist, and Media Specialist participated in the meeting 
at the HS to determine progress and to set goals towards 
the SAP goals. 


• Provide enrichment opportunities outside the 
school day for e.g., Lego, Robotics, Science 
Olympiad 


• The ES has signed up to participate in the SCRIPPS Spelling 
Bee through BOCES. 







• Use NYS assessment and Regents results to 
identify students that are high 3’s and low 4’s 
and determine what is getting in the way of the 
3 becoming a 4 and what is needed so that the 
4 stays a 4, etc. 


• 4th grade teachers met at Data Day on 10/4/16 in order to 
evaluate academic needs of the cohort based on their 
benchmarking assessments and 3rd grade Math and ELA 
Assessments. 


• Students who achieved a level 3 or 4, in both ELA and 
math are participating in coding and robotics enrichment 
from 2:30-3:06 every day. 


• Utilize district MTSS process for moving 
students in and out of tiered interventions 


• Running Record training is continuing to be provided to 
each grade level through October in order to progress 
monitor students who have been placed in an intervention 
for ELA for students in K-4. 


3) By June 2019, by the end 
of 2nd grade, all students 
will read at or above 
grade level.  


• Teachers at all grade levels will complete a full 
F & P benchmark 


• Benchmarking information was used at data days for 
grades K-4 in order to determine students in need of 
interventions. 


• Direct guidance on how to use guided reading 
and writing workshop 


 


 


• Leverage Leadership visit and meetings are revolving 
around the Jan Richardson rubric on Guided Reading 
instruction 


• Principal proposed a PD schedule to the ASI regarding 
coaching from BOCES for Writer’s Workshop 


• Teachers at all grade levels PK-6 will use 
informal running records to facilitate Guided 
Reading instruction in between Benchmarking 
periods. 


• Each grade level is receiving individualized training on 
Reading Running Records from the Reading department at 
the ES 


 


• Any changes to master schedule will 
accommodate guided reading every day 


• Completed July 2016; expectations will be communicated 
to teachers on opening day 


 • Monitor effectiveness of interventions 
including Reading Recovery after grade 1 and 


• The data provided to the ES from Ohio State 
demonstrated that the Reading Recovery program was 
effective and student who re-entered the classroom after 







adjust as data dictates receiving the intervention continued to make gains. Our 
students at NRWE exceeded the progress of the National 
Random Sample both within the intervention and after 
they were returned to the classroom and were learning 
within their Tier 1 instruction. 


• Exposure to higher level text for all students • All students are participating in the ELA Domains and 
Modules from EngageNY which is whole group instruction 
based on complex text (as identified by NYS). This started 
on 9/6/16. 


4) Starting in the 2018-19 
school year, we will 
increase all students’ 
participation in STEAM 
courses by 10% each 
year.  


• Create STEAM task force • 100% of students at NRWE are participating in STEAM. 


 


 


Other Notes 


• Bus Lessons for all grade level using our Cougar Pride Matrix and taught in collaboration with the Bus Garage 
• Safety Patrol Kick-Off 
• Fire Drills Completed for Fall 
• 2 Lockdown Drills 
• 1st Cubby Club Assembly 
• Lions Club Eye Screening 
• Merry-Go-Round Theater for 2nd Grade 
• Fall Picture Day 
• College Spirit Wear Day 


 
 
 








BOE Report 
October 11, 2016 
June M. Muto, Assistant Principal 
North Rose – Wolcott Elementary School 
 
Enrollment 
Grade Level 2016-2017 2015-2016 
PreK 33 40 
Kindergarten 96 103 
1st Grade 91 94 
2nd Grade 98  94 
3rd Grade 96 84 
4th Grade 83 106 
TOTAL 497 521 
 
 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1. By June 2017, all 
students taking a 
state assessment 
will be proficient 
(3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


Work with Families as partners in learning Attendance Team (Ashely Krul, Cathy Grasso, June Muto) 
has been established, and meets bi-weekly.  Student 
attendance is reviewed and students are identified through 
our attendance ladder.  Contact with parent and meetings 
with students/parents occur on an as need basis and 
attendance contracts are completed.   


A monthly “Pawsatively” Perfect Attendance Award has 
been created.  A student each month will be recognized for 
perfect attendance during our Cubby Club Assembly.  


An end of the year Attendance Incentive field trip is being 
considered, for all students with 3 or less excused 
absences.  The field trip is looking at traveling to Destiny 
Wonderworks, on Saturday, June 3. 


We have also instituted a Grade Level Incentive for 







students.  The grade level with the highest percentage of 
students present at school (each trimester) will earn a 
movie in the auditorium, or freeze pops (end of the year) 


Open House was held on 9/22 and 9/29.  Attendance by 
parents/families was great.  197 on 9/22 and 221  on 9/29 
for a total of 418 students who had a least one family 
member attend! 


Before Open House on the 29th, Deputy Rick gave a 
presentation to parents on Internet Safety for their 
children.  Approximately 40 parents attended. 


• Provide enrichment opportunities outside the 
school day for e.g., Lego, Robotics, Science 
Olympiad 


Safety Patrol kick-off with Deputy Halverson and I occurred 
on 9/13/16.  We had 22 4th graders submit applications, 
along with a letter of recommendation from a teacher.  
Deputy Halverson and I conducted interviews with each 
applicant.  Our first meeting will be Tuesday morning, 
October 18th.  We will be meeting monthly, with our 
meetings focused on Safety, Leadership, Goal Setting, and 
School Spirit.   


1) By June 2017, each 
student who has 
achieved mastery will 
maintain mastery, and 
the percentage of new 
students achieving 
mastery will increase.  


Utilize district MTSS process for moving 
students in and out of tiered interventions 


The counseling department and I met with all grade levels 
(9/26-9/30) to review data gathered from the behavioral 
screening tool for all students.  20% of the neediest 
students were identified.  Interventions for each of these 
students were discussed and recommended.  These 
interventions will be implemented beginning October 11. 


Behavior monitoring is ongoing, and grade level meetings 
as above have been scheduled for the remainder of the 
year (quarterly). 


Our MTSS Tier Two team meets weekly Nichole Clement, 
Cathy Grasso, Daniel DiMora, June Muto, and Irene 
Interlichia).  Cut points for discipline have been 







established at two or more referrals in a month.  Discipline 
data is reviewed and interventions discussed, 
recommended, and implemented. 


 


District leaders review past data related to 
achievement outcomes (pre and post) for 
students enrolled in summer school.  Data will 
be used to identify improvement targets for 
summer school. 


Summer school ran from July 11-August 4, 4 weeks, from 
8:15-10:45am, Monday-Thursday.  We identified the 
lowest 20 students (by F&P Levels) in each   2nd through 5th 
grade, and had 63 students attend.   


Each day students were instructed for one hour in Guided 
Reading and one hour of Math fluency.  30 minutes was 
dedicated to a Student Interest-based Enrichment Project 
which was celebrated with parents on the last day of 
summer school.  33 parents/families attended this event.  


The attendance rate was 82% overall.  There was an 
increase of 1 to 2 reading levels for 20 students, 38 
students maintained their reading level, and only 5 
students saw a decrease.  


Based on the results and a survey of the teachers in 
summer school this year, I am making the following 
recommendations. 


1. Extend the day by 30 minutes, increasing Guided 
Reading time to one hour and 30 minutes. 


2. Extend the session to 5 weeks, 4 days per week. 


3. Include Kindergarten and 1st Grade 


 


 


Other Notes 







 


• Summer School pictures of the end of session Celebration with Parents. 


   


• We have completed our six evacuation drills (fire drills), one practice announced lockdown drill, and one unannounced lockdown drill.  All drills were 
successful, and identified minor areas that needed to be addressed.  The “debriefing” was done one to one with staff, as needed.  We have completed 
our required drills for the fall (needed to be completed by 12/31/16). 


• Discipline referrals for September are up from last year.   Data reflects several students with multiple referrals that have been addressed as follows: 


Student A Consequences, including out of school suspension, phone calls home, meeting with mom, Revised behavior 
plan, outside behavioral counselor is working with mom and student.  Student has a one-to-one aide. – 504 
Plan* 


Student B Consequences, including out of school suspension, phone calls home, meeting with parents.  Student’s 
referrals were during the first two weeks of school.  He has settled in and doing well now.* 


Student C Consequences, including out of school suspension, phone calls home, 2 home visits.  Issue with student’s 
medication. *  


Student D Consequences, including out of school suspension, phone calls home, meeting with mom on two 
occasions.* 


  


 


 












K. DeFeo  - LMS Assistant Principal 
October BOE Report 
Enrollment: 
 2015-2016 2016-2017 
5th grade 87 112 
6th grade 84 91 
7th grade 90 86 
8th grade 87 100 
Total 348 389 
 
District Strategic Plan  and MS SCEP – Link: 
Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress 
# 1. By June 2017, all students 
taking a state assessment will be 
proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher) 
 
Tenet 6 – Family and Community 
Engagement 


Increase partnerships between 
school and families. 
 


LMS Attendance Team (Assistant Principal, Nurse, Counselors, Psychologist, 
Irene Interlichia) meets every Friday to review student attendance, and set up 
interventions based on our attendance ladder.  
 
LMS is having a monthly attendance challenge. The grade level with the highest 
percentage of students present for the month will be recognized at Town Hall 
meetings at the end of the month.   
 
An end of the year Attendance Incentive Field Trip to “Wonderworks” at Destiny 
is being considered for students K-12 with three or less excused absences. 
 
Open House was held on 9/22 from 5:30-7:00.   







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Establish district-wide Multi-Tiered 
Systems of Support (MTSS) for 
academic & behavior 


LMS MTSS Team presented the “MTSS Handbook” at our first Faculty Meeting.  
The focus these past five weeks have been on implementing solid Tier 1 core 
instruction. 
 
LMS Tier 2 Team (Principal, Assistant Principal, Counselors, Psychologist, 
Intervention Teacher, Irene Interlichia) meets every “H” day from 10:30-11:30 to 
review Tier 2 groups for Math, Reading, Writing, Attendance and ODRs.   
 
LMS Tier 3 Team will begin meeting on October 20th to review individual 
students/interventions and to offer additional supports. 


Tenet 5 – Student Social and 
Emotional Developmental Health: 
 


 The Student Support Team (Principal, Assistant Principal, Counselors, 
Psychologist, Irene Interlichia) meets every Friday from 7:30-8:15.   
 
The Student Support Team and Special Subject area teacher submitted a plan to 
coordinate school groups after school from 2:15-2:50 in June, however we are 
currently updating this list and hope to have more groups started ASAP.  
Currently we have the Robotics Club, and Soccer Club.    


#2: By June 2017, each student who 
has achieved mastery will maintain 
mastery, and the percentage of 
new students achieving mastery 
will increase.  


Provide access to enrichment 
opportunities for all students.   


On September 14th an overview of the “LMS Robotics Club” was held in the 
Technology room by Mr. O’Brien.  He currently has about 16 students who are 
creating, developing, and coding robots for their first competition. 
 
After School Discovery started on October 3rd.  Students who have enrolled in 
the 3:00-5:00 program (transportation is provided)  are able to participate in 
classes such as martial arts, cooking, sign language, origami, foosball and MORE. 
 
Last year Ms. Davies, Mrs. DeFeo and several After School Discovery Staff 
members met with local organizations (such as SUNY OSWEGO) to plan a college 
visit for LMS students.  We have just started the initial planning of this visit. 


 
Other – School Safety and Security 


• Currently LMS had a Lockdown Practice on September 15th at 1:00, and then had our Lockdown drill the very next week.   
• LMS has completed 4/8 Fire Drills with the plan to complete the final four in October. 


 








Mark Mathews 
Report to the BOE 
North Rose-Wolcott Middle School 
 
Date of meeting:  October 11, 2016 
 
The Middle School is a Focus School.  As such, we underwent a review from an Integrated Intervention Team (IIT) during the spring of 2016.  The IIT used the 
Tenets below to guide and focus their recommendations. 


 
Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1) By June 2017, all 
students taking a state 
assessment will be 
proficient (3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


Action Step 1:  
Establish and implement 
district-wide Multi-tiered 
Systems of Support (MTSS) 
for academics and behavior. 


• (Tenet 4.5) Math teacher, Mrs. Morgan, conducted a math screening for all 
students in grades five and six.  The screen measured 5th grade-place value, writing 
numbers, value of numbers, comparing numbers, rounding to 10s, rounding to 
100s, adding and subtracting up to 3 digits, multiplying by 1 and 2 digits, 
subtracting money, dividing by 1 or 2 digits, and 2 step word problems using 
addition and subtraction.  6th grade-multiplication and division to 2 digit, 
adding/subtracting fractions with like and unlike denominators, comparing 
fractions, multiplying fractions and whoe numbers, and 2 step addition and 
subtration problems.  These outcomes were used to form math interventions and 
math intervention groups.  We are starting with fluency practice, then moving on 
to constructed response questions. 


• (Tenet 4.4) seventh and eighth grade teachers participated in grade level training 
on the process of conducting Tier 1 MTSS meetings for individuals and groups of 
students. 







• (Tenets 4.2, 4.3) Teachers began turning in Week at a Glance forms. 


 Action Step 2:  
Provide access to General 
Education curriculum for all 
students 


• (Tenet 5.3) Started kindness incentive for students to earn tickets.  When adults 
recognize them for being kind to others, they earn a ticket that gets entered in a 
monthly drawing for a small prize. 


• (Tenet 5.2)  We started an incentive program for students who were chronically 
absent in 2015-2016 where they get free entry to the school dance and other 
incentives for improved attendance.  Additionally, all students on this list have 
been asked to identify a "trusted adult," someone they can reach out to when 
they are having difficulty.  We document the names of these trusted adulst an 
involve them when students on the chronically absent list are having difficulty and 
also for celebration.    


• (Tenet 5.2) We received student attendance surveys back from studennts on the 
chronically absent list from 15-16 and are using the data to plan for additional 
activities and intervention as the year goes on. 
 


• (Tenet 5.3) We are creating after school activities for our students, as 
recommended by the NYSED review last spring.  Activities will include groups like 
legos clubs, chess club, fishing club, more to come…. 
 


• Middle School Cougar Pride team hosted a building-wide Block Party-with the goal 
of promoting a positive culture and building relationships among students and 
between students and teachers.  Teachers planned activities in their rooms, such 
as tower building, structure competitions, and karaoke, as well as games, legos, 
activities, and other activites for students. 


 
• 5.4 Cougar Pride introduced building-wide recognition systems for students being 


safe.  Recognition includes tickets that are entered in a raffle for a small prize at 
monthly assemblies. 







 Action Step 3:  
Work with families as 
partners in learning. 


• Tenet 6.3  All parents were contacted and asked to identify their preferred 
method of contact.  All teachers actively reached out to parents to ask them which 
method (email, cell phone, work phone, home phone) they preferred for contact 
from the school.  Grade level teachers submitted forms to the counseling office, 
and the list is being compiled and will be uploaded to SHARES so that all teachers 
who work with all students can find each individual family's preferred method of 
contact. 


• Tenet 6.3 All teachers are keeping a log of parent and family contacts-this has 
been started and will continue through the school year. 


• Middle School Cougar Pride team hosted the Open House Hot Dog Roast for all 
middle school students and families.  58% of our families attended this event.  This 
is a starting data point for us as we have not tracked the percent of families in the 
past; we have tracked the number of people who attended. 


• 6.3 All parents of students who qualify for or are receiving AIS are sent letters 
informing them of the services their child will receive beginning 9.26.16 


 


 Action Step 4:  
Utilize focused professional 
learning to support district-
wide initiatives. 
 


• (Tenet 2.5)  Principal starts Leverage Leadership, focusing on good learning 
targets.  Principal reports data back to School Leadership Team.  Data represents 
level of implementation of effective strategeis for using learning targets to support 
all learners. 


• (Tenet 2.3) School Leadership Team met on 9.19.16 to discuss upcoming faculty 
meeting, review exit data form faculty meeting and TEAM meetings, to form plan 
that addresses gaps during October Faculty meeting:  Topic-Close Reading and 
Text-Dependent Questions.   


 Action Step 5:  
Develop opportunities for 
targeted instructional time 
for students who are not 
meeting benchmarks. 


• (Tenet 3.5) Beginning 9.6.16, 54 seventh and eighth grade students have 
participated in small-group reading instruction 6 out of 8 days with a certified 
Literacy teacher. 


• (Tenet 3.5) Beginning 9.26.16, and additional 41 students in grades five and six 
have begun participating in small group, intensive reading instruction with 
certified Literacy teachers five days a week.  All students in fifth and sixth grades 
are participating in small group reading instruction daily, but not all with certified 







literacy teachers. 


• (Tenet 3.5) Beginning 9.26.16, 52 seventh and eighth graders started Writing 
Workshop.  This is a research-based program, units of Study, by Lucy Calkins.  
These groups meet three out of 8 days and they are taught by certified literacy 
teachers.  Students in grades five and six have writing instruction daily using this 
program. 


2) By June 2017, each 
student who has 
achieved mastery will 
maintain mastery, and 
the percentage of new 
students achieving 
mastery will increase. 
 


Action Step 1: 
Provide access to 
enrichment opportunities 
for all students 


• (Tenet 5.2)We are developing after school groups for all students.  These will 
begin on October 17th. 


• (Tenet 5.2 and 3.4)John O’Brien is serving as the MS STEAM team representative.  
Mr. Furletti may join the group next month. 


• (Tenet 3.2) We have started a robotics group that meets two times per week for 
two hours per session.  We are very excited that Mr. O’Brien is spearheading the 
work of this group and that the group is meeting for such an extended period of 
time.  We currently have 16 students involved. 


• (Tenet 6.2) We are working with a community member who has experience 
teaching coding.  We are looking to schedule him for a day per week to work with 
groups of students on coding. 


• (Tenet 2.2) SLT is scheduled to talk about enrichment strategies at our next 
meeting. 


 Action Step 3: 
Use assessment information 
to intervene for students at 
proficiency and mastery 
levels 


• (Tenet 3.5)We have identified students who are in advanced classes for additional 
support through the MTSS process.  The time frame and process for this group of 
students is different, though, because there are times when students are re-
enrolled in general math, art, and science due to achievement, student, or parent 
choice. 


• (Tenet 3.5)We are using NYS assessment data, STAR reading and STAR math to 
identify students who may be available to participate in enrichment instruction. 







Strategic Goal 4:   
 
Starting in the 2018-19 school 
year, we will increase all 
students’ participation in STEAM 
(science, technology, 
engineering, art, mathematics) 
courses by 10% each year. 
 


Action Step 1: 
Create a STEAM task force 
(10 members, 3 per school, 
and an administrator) 


Action Step 2: 
Promote STEAM through 
NRW educational 
community 


• See above for enrichment 


 


 


 Focus areas North Rose-Wolcott Middle School- October Leverage Leadership 


Criteria of the Text Very complex Moderately complex Readily accessible 


Meaning 


The text contains multiple 
purposes.  The primary 
purpose is subtle and/or 
intricate 


The primary purpose of the 
text is not stated explicitly but 
is easy to infer. 


The primary purpose of the 
text is clear and concrete. 


Structure 
Connections among an 
expanded range of ideas are 
implicit, subtle, or ambiguous. 


Connections between ideas, 
processes, or events are 
implicit or subtle. 


Connections between ideas, 
processes, and events are 
explicit and clear. 


Knowledge demands 


The subject matter of the text 
relies on specialized, discipline-
specific knowledge 


The subject matter of the text 
involves some discipline-
specific knowledge, more 
explanation in the text 


The subject matter of the text 
relies on little or no discipline-
specific knowledge. 


 


Please note that we are beginning to analyze text in this way, we have many teachers who have limited experience with text analysis or literacy instruction.  I 
will be looking at the resources that students are presented with when I am in the classrooms for Leverage Leadership, along with all other aspects of the 
lesson.  


 







In addition to my report for this month, I’m sharing information about the Honor’s Trip plan for this school year. Over my three years 
in North Rose-Wolcott, I’ve noticed that the Honor’s Trip Criteria has not consistently produced a list of qualifying students that is 
representative of our student population.  This would include students from economically disadvantaged families, students with 
IEPs, 504 plans, or who are language learners. 


I’ve asked the team of teachers who have organized the Honor’s trip to revisit the criteria, submit an educational plan that is closely 
tied to the NYS Standards at the 8th grade level, and schedule the trip so that only one day of school is missed.   


Additionally, we revisited the criteria so that the student population should have equal access  to participate in this wonderful 
opportunity.  This means that students can occasionally make mistakes while they are in middle school and still qualify.  It also 
means that we have taken a closer look at the grading formulas and accounted for students who may have special needs.  One of the 
potential concerns here is that we could be perceived as “lowering the bar” for students with special needs and making it “easier” 
for them.  We should expect equal representation of all groups in our most successful students.  This is a topic we must continue to 
address as we confront issues of equity in all aspects of our school.  We have a considerable amount of work to do engaging our 
boys and helping them find success academically and socially. 


They have done this and I am sharing the criteria with you.  See below. 


Student Groups 15-16 16-17 
Total students 29 56 
Males 8 17 
Females 21 39 
IEP students 0 6 
504 students 0 3 
ESL 0 5 
Economically challenged 7 23 
 


 







Itinerary Activity/Resources 
Top of the Rock https://www.topoftherocknyc.com/static/legacy/images/teacher_guide.pdf Complete the before the trip lesson during 


an afterschool meeting. On the bus ask students to share what they learned during their visit there.  
Metropolitan Museum of 


Art 
Have students record 2 pieces of work that they found interesting and what they learned about it. Have them answer 
how is culture impacted by the artwork that was displayed at the museum.  


The Beast Discuss the history of the Statue of Liberty 
http://www.libertyellisfoundation.org/statue-history  


Museum of National 
History 


Have students complete a sheet of three things they learned during their visit and 1 question they may have.  


Wicked 
 


http://www.telecharge.com/showimages/wickedstudyguide.pdf complete a lesson that is selected by teacher 
chaperones to complete during a meeting at school.  


Times Square  


Lower East Side 
Tenement 


*Aligns with SS 
Curriculum  


https://www.tenement.org/files/oral_history/Oral%20History%20Lesson%20Plan%20-%20Middle.pdf lesson provided 
from tenement house museum website 
Complete during a meeting.  


Chinatown/Little Italy https://www.nps.gov/nr/feature/asia/2010/chinatown_little_italy_hd.htm  
Complete a KWL chart and then share information about Chinatown/Little Italy.  


9/11 Museum 
Complete activity during 
Honor’s Trip meeting.  


http://timeline.911memorial.org/#Timeline/2 
Review timeline of events of 9/11  
Reflect on what students learned about the event.  
Complete during a meeting.  
 


 


See attached for Honors Trip Selection Criteria 



https://www.topoftherocknyc.com/static/legacy/images/teacher_guide.pdf

http://www.libertyellisfoundation.org/statue-history

http://www.telecharge.com/showimages/wickedstudyguide.pdf

https://www.tenement.org/files/oral_history/Oral%20History%20Lesson%20Plan%20-%20Middle.pdf

https://www.nps.gov/nr/feature/asia/2010/chinatown_little_italy_hd.htm

http://timeline.911memorial.org/#Timeline/2





 
8th Grade Honors Trip 


Selection Criteria 
 
Revised October 2016 
40 - 50 students 10 - 15 parents  4 teacher chaperones 1 tour escort 
Numbers may vary depending on eligible students 
 


Initial Screening  


 1.   8th grade students  with overall 7th grade cumulative GPA of 85 + (General 
Education Students), a 80 + (students with a 504 plan), or a 75 + (students with an IEP).  
 2. Disciplinary record from 5th,  6th & 7th grade.  
   No more than one of the following: 
    1   OSS (Out of School Suspension) 
    1   ISS ( In School Suspension) 
                     The teacher coordinators and middle school principal will review each  
            student’s disciplinary records. 
 3.  Attendance – Student did not exhibit unreasonable - non-health  
   related absences in 5th, 6th or 7th grade. 


4.        Display the highest standard of school & community service and  
           courtesy  


A letter will be sent to the eligible students who have met all of the above criteria by 
October 15th, inviting them to an informational meeting regarding the honors trip. This 
meeting will cover how they were selected, what they need to do to maintain their 
candidacy, and details about the trip. 
 
What honors trip students must do/have to remain a candidate. 


 1A. Maintain an 85, 80, or 75 per students eligibility or above GPA in middle  
school classes 


  If a student drops below 85, 80 or 75 (but higher than 80, 75, or 70) they  
will be put on five week probation.  In that time they must get their GPA up  
to the designated grade, or they will be removed from the trip. 


 1B. Maintain a 75 or above average in any advanced placement/high school 
  level courses ( i.e. Advanced Math, Advanced Science, Studio Art) 
 2. Maintain an outstanding disciplinary record through 8th grade. 
   No OSS/ISS 
  Should a student receive a disciplinary action, the principal and   
           teacher coordinators of the trip will determine if the infraction  
           warrants the student being dismissed from the trip. 
 3.  Teacher approval (all 8th grade teachers) 
 4. Complete an essay on the student’s candidacy for the honors trip. 
 5. Have parent permission 
 6. Maintain a good attendance record 
 7.  Attend all scheduled meetings.  If unable to attend, inform the teacher 
   coordinators of conflict. 
 8. Turn in all trip materials on time. 
 





		M. Mathews

		2016 Draft of Honors Trip Criteria






BOE Report 
October 11, 2016 


Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Education 
Professional Development 
 
On October 4th, a group of staff members were trained in Co Writer and Snap and Read.  These are tools all teachers and students will have access to in order to 
support their reading and writing skills. The programs contain support that read text from any document or website in over 100 languages, assist students in 
taking and organizing notes from any text, use word prediction for writing, and many other features.  


 


Medicaid 
The Special Education Department is underwent a Medicaid Review in September. This entailed the state choosing random Medicaid claims for which supplied 
the back-up documentation to prove that we were compliant with the regulations for claiming. Donna Murray from the RIC conducted this review and the 
Management Advisory Group which assists us with claiming Medicaid supported us through this process. We were 100% compliant in all areas, which we were 
told has only happened 3 other times in the history of completing these reviews.  
 


Student Movement- 9/7/16 - 10/3/16 


Special Education CPSE CSE 504 


New referrals 0 1 4 


Declassified 0 0 0 


Moved in 0 9 1 


Moved out 1 3 0 


    


BOCES placements  15  


Consortium placements  5  


 


 







 
Parent Participation 
Committee on Preschool Special Education Meetings- 100% 
Committee on Special Education Meetings- 75% 
 
 
English Language Learners 
-33 students currently qualify for services 
 
A comprehensive Part 154 Data Report is due in November. This report requires districts to provide information about the English Language Learners in the 
district. The report focuses on evaluation of ELL’s, services provided to ELL’s, how long individual ELL’s have been receiving services, first language of our ELL’s, 
and other regulatory checks.  








BOE Report 


October 11, 2016 


Robyn Roberts-Grant, High School Assistant Principal 


 


NRW HS Enrollment   9/30/2015   9/30/2016 


Grade 9   90  110 


Grade 10   95   68 


Grade 11   89   93 


Grade 12  102   99 


Total  376   370 


 
1. Attendance Initiative – DSP 1.3.5 - Create a team to review and improve our current practices related 
to student attendance and achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there. 
 
An attendance team was created that is comprised of three school counselors, the school psychologist, 
the school nurse, one school secretary and an administrator (Mrs. Roberts-Grant)  to review and improve 
our current practices related to student attendance and achievement. We have a five levels of 
interventions based on the percentage of days a student has been absent.  Level 1 (5%), Level 2 (8%), 
Level 3 (10%), Level 4 (15%) and Level 5 (>20%) which include meeting with student, the families, 
completing attendance contracts and home visits.  We meet as a team every Monday.  The high school 
currently has a 94.07% attendance rate and the goal is to have our overall attendance percentage at 96% 
or higher.  This ultimately will minimize the number of students that are chronically absent (missing 10% 
or more of school).   
 
DSP - 2.8.4 - Communicate and celebrate students that achieve at the mastery level and students that 
maintain at the mastery level - ongoing.  There will be an attendance celebration each marking period for 
students with Perfect Attendance.  Each marking period the students will start fresh to acknowledge 
students that have improved attendance.  There will also be an end of the year celebration for students 
with Nearly Perfect Attendance and Perfect Attendance.   
 
2. MTSS - (DSP 1.1) Establish & implement district-wide Multi-tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) for 


academics & behavior  


 September Conference Days – Reviewed new referral process with all staff for Tiers 1,2 & 3 
 Weekly Attendance Meeting every Monday & interventions made for students meeting thresholds 
 First week of school – The entire high school participated in lessons on behavior expectations  
 Cougar Pride Team will promote a Student of the Month for each grade level based on a character 


trait each month. 
 Cougar Pride team promoted staff to send home Positive Postcards to students who exhibit 


positive behavior, academic success /or improved behavior or academic efforts. 
 


3. Safety and Security – To date, NRW HS has had 6 out of 8 of the mandated practice Fire Drills, 1 of the 
4 Lockdown drills and two Lockout drills.  Over the summer, all of the building safety plans were updated 
and all rooms in the high school and district office received a red “GO” folder that contain a laminated 
quick reference chart, detailed lists of all emergency situation protocols, attendance slips, floor plans, 
maps and a phone chart.  





